TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL
FROM: NEIL JENSEN, City Administrator
SUBJECT: Irene Carnel Estate Donation

MEETING DATE: July 6, 2021

BACKGROUND

The Irene Carnel Estate has given a donation of $4,500.00 to provide for park
equipment for Eastside Park. The Park Board recommends accepting the donation and
expresses gratitude for the donation which will help tremendously in providing park
equipment for Eastside Park.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Please approve Resolution 2557, Authorizing Acceptance of a Monetary Donation from
the Estate of Irene Carnel.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Please approve Resolution 2557, Authorizing Acceptance of a Monetary Donation from
the Estate of Irene Carnel.



CITY OF CANNON FALLS
GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2557

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A MONETARY
DONATION FROM THE ESTATE OF IRENE CARNEL

WHEREAS, the City of Cannon Falls has received a donation from the Estate of Irene
Carnel; and

WHEREAS, the donation is to provide Park Equipment for Eastside Park and provides
an opportunity to purchase equipment that is not budgeted for; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Cannon Falls accepts the
donation from the Estate of Irene Carnel, in the total amount of $4,500.00 to be used for
the purchase of park equipment for Eastside Park.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Public Works Director in is hereby authorized
to be the fiscal agents and administer the donation on behalf of the City of Cannon Falls.

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 6™ day of July, 2021.

CITY OF CANNON FALLS

John O. Althoff, Mayor

ATTEST:

Neil L. Jensen, City Administrator



